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Rebecca I have a concern mainly with the safety of coolants used for many of the micro nuclear
reactors. Toshiba, for example, a few years ago, had several fires associated with the liquid sodium
used for its 10 MW micro reactor. Liquid metals must be handled with care. -- Ron Johnson
Professor Emeritus Mechanical and Environmental Engineering Univ of Alaska Fairbanks 2113
Jack St Fairbanks, AK 99709
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Colvin, Rebecca A (DEC)

From: Ronald Johnson <rajohnson@alaska.edu>
Sent: Saturday, March 11, 2023 3:52 PM
To: Colvin, Rebecca A (DEC)
Cc: Richard Seifert; G collette
Subject: regulations on micro nuclear reactors

Rebecca 
 
I have a concern mainly with the safety of coolants used for many 
of the micro nuclear reactors. Toshiba, for example, a few years ago, 
had several fires associated with the liquid sodium used for its 
10 MW micro reactor. Liquid metals must be handled with care. 
 
‐‐  
Ron Johnson 
Professor Emeritus 
Mechanical and Environmental Engineering 
Univ of Alaska Fairbanks 
 
2113 Jack St 
Fairbanks, AK 99709 
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